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10-04-2020 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 

FCC Request for Confidentiality 
 

We hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as 
outlined below: 

 
Applicant Identiv Inc. 

Model Name(s) uTrust 5501 F HF+LF 

Product Marketing Name 
uTrust 5501 F HF+LF 
uTrust 5501 F HF+LF DTC 

FCC ID MBPUT5501F-01 

 
Long-Term Confidentiality Short-Term Confidentiality 
 Block Diagram  Internal Photos 
 Schematics  
 Operational Description  

 
The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released 

to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide 
unjustified benefits to its competitors. 
 

The applicant understands that disclosure of this application and all accompanying 
documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. 

 
We would like request to hold documents listed under Short-Term Confidentiality to remain 

confidential up to 180 days. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Calaimany Bhoopathi 
Sr. Engineer 
cbhoopathi@identiv.com 
 
Identiv Inc. 
2201 Walnut Avenue, Suite 100 
Fremont, CA 94538, USA 
 


